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FCC ID XX6SC2128W

Class Il Permissive Change

This Class Il permissive change has been completed to allow an alternative TETRA antenna to be used with the
radio.

The radio has not been changed, however, the new antenna, part number 350-00007, may have had a higher gain
than the currently approved TETRA antenna. We have therefore completed SAR testing and simultaneous
transmission testing to verify the complete products continues compliance with the FCC regulations. The TETRA
antenna connects to a RF port externally on the radio.

There have been no changes to Bluetooth or WLAN operation of the radio and the antennas for these technologies

remain unchanged. The Bluetooth and WLAN antennas are internal to the radio.

Sincerely,

Company Officer: Chris Beecham

Telephone Number: +44 (01223) 876000

Email: chris.beecham@Sepura.com
Position: Conformance Engineer
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